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Why are some RfP use-cases 
considered riskier than others, 
and how do we mitigate those 
risks?
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• What is your current RfP journey? 

Where are you with implementation? And which use-
cases are most important to you?

Discussion question 1
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• What, in your opinion are the riskiest use-cases for 
RfP?  Why? Provide some insights on the risks connected 
with the use-cases. 

Discussion question 2
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• What strategies could be used to mitigate some of these 
risks? Either by the financial institutions or the network? 

Moderator questions
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• As an industry, what can we collectively do to drive RfP 
adoption and remove the roadblocks we discussed? 

Moderator questions
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Questions?
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